

06 March 2026

Account reference: DATC-T00085

Operator name: IRON MOUNTAIN (UK) DATA CENTRE LIMITED
Company number: 10885528

Address for service:

By post:

Ground Floor
4 More London Riverside

LONDON

SE1 2AU

England

Electronically:

craig.allen@ironmountain.com

CLIMATE CHANGE AGREEMENTS SCHEME UNDERLYING AGREEMENT ACTIVATED

Dear Craig Allen,

We are writing to inform IRON MOUNTAIN (UK) DATA CENTRE LIMITED (“you”) that, following your assent to our proposed agreement, we have activated your “CCA3” underlying agreement (“the agreement”) for the new Climate Change Agreement scheme (“the scheme”), which starts on 1 January 2026 and ends on 31 March 2033.

Your new CCA3 agreement has the following reference:

- **DATC-T00085 CCA3 Underlying Agreement v1**

The activated CCA3 underlying agreement sets out:

- the new definitions and rules to deliver the new requirements set out in [The Climate Change Agreements \(Administration and Eligible Facilities\) \(Amendment\) Regulations 2025](#)
- the required improvement target for each facility, for each of the following new target periods:
 - 1 January 2026 to 31 December 2026 (TP7)
 - 1 January 2027 to 31 December 2028 (TP8)
 - 1 January 2029 to 31 December 2030 (TP9)

For information

Your existing “CCA2” agreement includes a list of the facilities you can claim the Climate Change Levy discount for under Part IV of Schedule 6 to the Finance Act 2000 (as amended).

We will assess the performance of each facility against the target for each of the three new target periods to determine whether you can continue to claim the Climate Change Levy discount **after** 30 June 2027.

The CCA2 agreement will remain in effect until 30 June 2027 (the end of the seventh certification period) and will operate in parallel with the CCA3 underlying agreement we have just activated.

If you require any clarification of the above, please contact your sector association in the first instance.

If you need to contact the Administrator for any supporting information, please use the following email: cca-help@environment-agency.gov.uk.

Yours faithfully,



Climate Change Agreements Team

c.c. cca@slrconsulting.com, cca-operations@environment-agency.gov.uk